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Dear Jack:
Thanks for sending me the editorial.

The vaelue I 2ee in the Bwift fipancing,
and also the Pacific (as and Electric, is
that it answers the question as to whether
reglstration can be done lnexpensively. Un-
less it were a declded advantage, people
would not do the financing except when
forced. I am hopeful that ;tn-rll cngﬂ -
tions which I feel are giving people the
Jittersa, rightly or wrongly, will be the
determining factor in how much financing
is done. I shall do my best to help.

With kindest regards, I am,
Sincerely,

dr. J. Glrﬂ",

¢/o Hayden Stone & Co.
75 Federal Btreet
Boston, Massachusetts
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